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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet

TO: MAYOR ZAK AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: MARCH 27, 2018

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

CONSENT AGENDA

Resolution 18-032(S), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Requesting That the
Alaska State Legislature Work Together to Find New Revenue Sources to Solve the State Fiscal
Crisis and Fund Necessary Programs in the Capital Budget. Erickson.

ORDINANCES

Ordinance 18-16, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City Code
Chapter 18.08, Codifying Certain Lease Policy and Procedures; Expanding Lease Review to include
Recommendations by Appropriate City Commissions; Removing References to the Lease Committee;
and Requiring Essential Lease Terms to be Approved by City Council. Erickson/Smith. Recommended
dates: Introduction March 27, 2018, Refer to Port and Harbor Advisory Commission; Second Reading
and Public Hearing May 14, 2018.

Memorandum 18-035 from City Attorney as backup and red line comparison of existing code
language and proposed language for HCC 18.08



